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" Arthur broth,M,S, 32 " " " X farmep
" Sydney broth M,M, 30 " " " W,3, farmer
Bradley brothM,S, 22 ": : :: w.a.ﬂfam:;
Urserlin wife F.?ilgé/o— . 3, Homemak,
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Cecil owns 62 acres in 2 parcels, 3 in cultivation,
1 not in use, 2 pasture, 3 "other"
¥ ac, tomatoess 2700 lbs, 1 avocado, 1 breadfriait, 2 coconuts
i lime, 7 mangoes, 1 naseberry
% peas, 1% cassava, } sweét pot. 3 yams, 5 .igs, 1 hen,
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Charléy ) Curlain
the doemaker Plugmer
B,Sav, Kingst,

Infromant : Sydney Rochester,

Sydney “ochester is the descendant of Arthur
Rochester who - according to the "bigger Rochesters"
was "some distant family of Thomas ang Simian" and to
"smaller"Rochesters an uncle of Thomas & Simian,
Alexander had a number of children of whom 10 are still
alivé: 4 daughters and 6 sons,

1, Rebecca didnt marry is in Kingston ~

2o Estella mazmimdx James married and lives in KIngst

3¢ Zela lives in Bull Savannah,

4, Curlain married Mr, Plummer who is the cook in Myrtle
Bank hotel, He is g very blg man as he weighs 2001bs,
She is also very fat and weighed at one time 205 1lbs,
which facts Mr, Sydney told me with pride,

At present 5 brothers are in B,Sav, living in two
almost adjoining "yards" with the old mother & wife &
children of Cecil and rerhep s ® me other peo ple,
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ghgglgx___ the shoemaker has been away for 13 years,

e traveled all over Yamaica, from one Parish to ano=-
ther, has heen to St, " ames, Westmoreland ete, He
came back home only a fortnight ago - on Christmas Eve,
When he way away however he bought some land in New
Forest,

dsmall dis in Kingston, He works in Myrtle Bank Ho-
tel, where his brother in law is cook,

Sydney Sydney has been in USA on contract twice: the
first time he went in 1944 and came back in 1945 in de-
cember and the second time in 1946 and returned in 1947,
Both times he stayed in wvarious places in northen sta-
tes, except a fornight in camp in Florida waiting for
transport home,

First he went to Conneticut where he worked on tobae
cco, "Leave there and went to Colorado" where he worked
in a factory, "Leave there and went to Nebraska" stayed
there for 7 months, "Leave there and went to Illinois,
near Belvedere" he stayed there for 3 months, and fi-
nally went to Idaho where he worked on sugar beet, It
was very cold there and he went to Florida to wait for
the boat home, In 1946 He went" right back to Conne-
ticut, I transfer from one place to another, but didtnt
Jeave the g}ate".

~.Nationa & colour
| In America he worked together with 1amaicans but

In every nationa-
lity two class of
people:

D

also with other nationalities: Americans, Poles, Ita-
lians, "with all different nations",

Which nation he thinks he could get along best except
his own Jamaicans? People on contract didnt have so
much opportunity to mix with all other people, but

"In every nationality you £ind two class of people: the
good and the bvad",

If he saw some yammxx men in the street = in America -
could he tell they are Jamaicans?

"Yes, sometimes you mmmxx may say at a glimpse - some
times you make mistake, Chief thing is when you hear
them talk and how they walk, They wd k much different
from Americans, more upright and straight, There are
of course some exeeptions, but they wdk different,

And they have different accent - I would say slang,"

How the whites in America treated Yamaicans?
;There is a lot od discrimination, “hen I went to
ebraska in 1944 we were the first Yamgeans there, They
have coloured people from the South there, They didnt
start to treat us good, Till smething clashed; Some

of the coloured american soldiers invited all the Ja-
maicans to U,S,0, It is their recreation glace. To
enjoy, They give cards, A woman asked a an aican
fellow his name, Her husband - he was a coloured too=-

he come with a knife, he cut his coat, He was jealous,
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They go and call the police, The police came and say
"F,llows take it easy", Only a fortnight ago they had
e rlot in that place with the coloured soldiers, They
put us in jail « I really dnt resent it, We stayed in
Jail half an hour - it was for our protection, They
boy who run with the knife got 10 days in Jail We

were taken to our camp , After they find how we carry
and behave mex they know we are not niggers, The mana-
ger come and give us a very good satisfactim,"

Are the whites in the north different thm in the
south? (in “merica)

"They are far better people (in the north) more
enlightened, But dont forget: dont care how nice they
might be to you, if one is white and one coloured there
is always something between you,"

He ep lained that in the s0 uth the ® loured
people were treated like slaves, "Crokus - that is the
white m=mx people they came (in Florida) ad say: you
nigger," "“The Jamaicans - they wouldnt stend it end
they rebel, Florida is better now, Even there they say:
'‘Jamalcans is a peculiar set of people', They are looking
for their richt, They (the whites) are much better trea-
ting them (the coloured) now, I could be in ¥lorida,
They asked me, but I didnt like it so I come home, "

A®e the relatiom between whites and coloured better
in Yamaica than in America?

"KelixIxdonixknewxefxity The Jamaican white are
better than American - well its what I know of it. It
in Jamaica you are coloured you may be as black asthis
typewriter and while you have principles you may own
& business - not in America, They (the coloured) dont
have big farms or hig business, Nothing to compare with
the whitex f=XXmwxyx folks, And in Yamaica a colourd&d
man may marry a white waman - as you may know - but
not in Amerlea," Mr, Sydney exlal ned that in Ameriea
if a fmily has a daughter youvEVERmERxx and even her
rarents like you, their friends wa 1d like you to go
there and visit,

Does he think that Yamaicans who settled in America
are happier than they would have been in Jan ai ca?

"They are heppier, In New York is better, If I
could go there I would live in “ewYork, I would go this
moment, It is (New York) a swell place, It is only the
cold weathen, BPut one is mach happier there, Americs -
it 1s not a country for old people,After a person get
old in “merica there is nobody to take care of them,
They live differently, they dont t&k e care of parents,
After they marry, they live the home, dont think to
take care of the parents, Now I marry and have children,
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but I look after my mother, In Nebraska there were
some old people working, 70 years old or more, They
can barely walk, Oh, I was sorry for them, I help them,
I was only sorry I couldnt do more work for them,Nobody
take care of them, #“merica is different from here, You
have got to be wroking in America, You cant rest youre
self, If you are not sick you have to be working =
different from Yamaica "

Why people there dont economise for old age?

"It 1s so: the moment you wake up %
everyday and earn some money, you dont remember the moO=-
ment you will be sick or old, And there are some recke
less people, They lead a reckless 1ife, The bumbs they
are called, They get 10 - 15 - they forget the future,
They are coloured and white - peckless people,"

Why would he like to live in America?

"Lots of enjoyment, No - not more than in Kang-
ston, But there is good movies t0 go 0, races - if
you like races, basket ball, Cricket - thats the game
I went to see in New York, Americans dont know anye
thing about it, It is only West Indies - sme white Ca
nadian team, Jamsicans - they are good at it, Jamai-
cans are always victorious, Americans have d4so theip
game: thats baseball - you are tired to hear it over
the radio - Red Sock Team, I still dont understand it,
You have life in dmerica -~ it is an expensl ve country,
very expensive - but you earn plenty of money,"

If he went to live in America what kind of work would
he like bvest?

"In America & would like - If I had the equip=
ment - to do same farming, Yerhaps its because I have
no other trade but cultivation, but I love that,"

xﬂhztxhlxgii7with the"american" money?

Mr, Sydney bought land: in 1945 - when he came
from the first trip to gmerica - he bought 5 acres in
New Forest for & 48, *“e bought if fram an ex-soldier
Egbert Saunders, This man made a living by selling me
decine, fe was living in Bull Savannsh dbut doesnt live
now, He had the right to sell it ana Sydney got the
papers in order, In 1946 - when he was in Amepieca his
uncle Franecis bought for him 5 acres more, It was also
in "ew Forest and these 5 acres were adjoining the
place he bought first, It is a more hilly land and for
these 5 acres he paid £40, Mp, Sydney bought also
recently 2 acres in Vomma Pen - adjoining Luther Nem=-
bhard field, *®e intends to built in New Forest his
house, He has a tank there already, He is looking now
for tha lumber, "I am @& out to start a home there",

If he had more money he would buy still more land,

Is he married?

Mr, Sydney is married snd has two children, But
they dont get along very well with the wife, When he
went to America she had a child forp another man, She
really dways lived in St.James "this split up"
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When ®ydney came back he went to see his wife and ask
her to give him the children, "She wont give me the
children - not even one" He thinks she "lives on 1t"s
as he has to support the children, I ask ed whether when
he marries snother woman he would still want thése chile
dren? Yes he would take them any time, He warld like
to have them with him, But if he marries the first

wife is sure to refuse them "That moment is worse, she
will think no mother-inlaw (step mother) would care
well enough for her children,” Mr, Sydney thinks of
getting a divorce, His wife told him she will give him a
divorce, If people ® nt live together - in one rdacew
they drift apart. Mp, Sydney has trouble W th his wife,
but he is not very much upset by it, he is more inte-
rested in his tomato field in Mew Forest and the new
home he plans to build there soon,
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Mr, Sydney came to pay a neighbourly vid t, He was dig-
appointed to-dagu He intended to g0 to St.james"to

Sée my children", But Mr, Johnsn went with his picke
up earlier amviviydwsyxwazxkzkExx to Montego Bay than
it was plahned and Sydney missed the opportunity,With
the wife it was like that : he marri ed and 11v;d five
years and five months in St,James at his wife's place
at Orange River, He rented land there, But he saw Rz
"I couldnt make any good" Once he came to Bull Sayvanngh
"to visit the old lady" (his mother),"They start to-
mato" He saw that it will be easier to make a living
here and decided to come back to Bull Savanngh. His
wife an 4 children followed him, But his wife.s 2 rents
were against the scheme, They persuaded the daughter to
g0 back to her native village,Sydney thinks parents in
law should interfere between husband ang wife, "Huse
band and wife it is personal affaip - private”,"ghe

1s sorry now", He doesnt care much for the wife but

he wants to see his children,%hom will he live in the
new home with? "I dont know yet - but it must be some-
body," He i's full of plans concerning the new home,
He has wme land in New Fopest snd in Comma Pen, "I move
this end", He has some land also in Xax River Hill He
will give it to one of the brothers to cultivate 1t.,It
X% would be too far for him to g0 over there, He will
concentrate on New Forest and Comma Pen, In Comma Pen
"I was lucky to get this field - and a good soil too",
®e wyswxx planted tomatoes thepe end goes every day,

He pides his donkey, It is muech better to have a @® nkey
than a bieycle, Bicycle is no good up-~hill, And a done
key can bring a load of firew00d sticks and "any little
thing", He bought the donkey last summer, Paid fr it
£12, Some donkeys cost as much as £50 or £60, "You call
them mere-javkass - fop breeding purposes", ﬁe started
hie new ho,e in New Fopest by building a tank, "First

I need water", For the moment he gets the water nece-
ssary to build the tank from the $ank which is attached
to the great house, New Forest is a property which was
taken for land settlement, And the xxkxxbig tank 1is
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The re-esmigrant,
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"for the settlers", The watep is free "you dont pgy for
it", He bought dready same lambep for the house, thin
ks the house will be ready by next year, not yet in summ
er, The walls will be of cement, He bought 1lime for
the tank but for the house ¥mx he is going to meke his
ovn 1lime,

His brother Sydney the carpenter is working now
with his step~father in Rose Cormep, James Neil's son
is building 2 house and Ceeil is helplng him, They also
help Cecil so "he help them when they need",
His brother Charley who ceme back to Bull Ssvannah after
having lived for 13 years in mm y parishes in the 4gland
didnt plant tomatoes this year, "It was too late - he
keeps to his trade", Yes mamxx S8ydney himself, his bro-
ther and "many other fellows" left B,Savannah "when
things werent so bright" and came baek after the toms=
to industry was started, His brothers dont have land,
apart from "family claim", The family has 3 acres in
River Hill but his brothers say it is too far to go
there, Sydney will settle in Now Fopest but he ® esnt
think his brothers wiixxx-—or one of them - will go and
live in Rbver H:ll, But "you must work the land whepe
you find it",

His brother Secil couldnt come w th him, He has
to stay with the children as his wife is working at the
factory, There was his Evavhemexkixkex wi fe s little
brother to look after the childrgn but the father had
to stay too, S0 Sydney even didnt tell him he was caning
tO see us - as he knew Cecil caildut leave the d ildren

Sydney hasnt been to the factory for along time, He
concentrates exclusively on his tomato field and new
home, "People tell me it is very busy there", He will

g0 one day to see how it looks like,

Charlie Nemdsss comz Lo join the company of guitarists
who pald us a visit yesterday evening, “Yharlie knew a
1ot of songs and at once beceme the leading person in
the company, Me lesrned these songs curding his travels
in Jamaica, e 825 he has been 14 years away from Bulil
Savannah - the last & yeurs he spent in Westmoreland wop

4 o) .
"ork on anestate.king on the Frume Lstate, He worked in cane field and

rice flelds, #1350 a3 & sl de men in a trmuck,

There were many East Indians there, Those"who
came from India speak Industani - you BVRVAVERIVIWRYRWX
cant understand them - when they speak among themsdlves,
the Fast Indians born in Yamaiea speak Engiish", Charlie
learned a few Industani words, Xwskavx He doesnt know
the number of workers employed on the bstate, There were
many employed all the year round - the "season lasted
for 5 months: "It begins on January 6th - bight thoough
t1ll the end of kay", They workers can live on the eatd
te, They are given "two @ artments for men smd wife an-
family" xPrvswrwvhvxyevarxx Some prefer to live "private"
Charlie lived in 2 village in the vieinity, He rented a
room, The renis there are /= or 3/ per room per waek,
"Fhem count weekly - not monthly"
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He sarned 6/- a day and when he had piece wrk
he could earn 8/- o day,

Were there many strikes?

"Yes = the crop starts January 6th, people decide
they want more wages and strike - nobody will cut cane
if you do - they %:he strikers) will kill you.," Who
organised the strikes? "It is union - the Bust amente
union, thgm have leaders they tell you to strike,"

Why Charlie left Westmoreland? "%ever there" He
has fever"himself (malaria), Once he had an accident,The
truck crushed into a bridge and “harlie was caught by
his neck by boards, He was irn hospital in Spalding, He
has three terrific scarres on his neck, "The doctor ope
rateds very good docior, but he robbed me - plenty of
money" ,

1arlie roamed also through other parishes, He
learned a saong in ®panish "from a follow from Cuba,
He knows a few words in Spanish but doesnt understand
the text of the song in Spanish he sings,
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Interview with Charlie Rochester.
21020480
EeFe + J¢0,

The interview was concerned chiefly with magic,
burial customs, supernatural beliefs. It contains also
some bits of Charlie Rochester’s personal istory.

Por the partisulars see: File 7, Fasce. 15/,

Interview with Charlie Rochester,
JeOo + TeOe + Ee¢le
24 o2 448,

Charlie came f£mwxm on a visit, Just dropred in.

Was greeted by us cordially,invited to share our dinner,
He refused food - his “stomac filled with Pood” - but
aegreed to aceompany us with dpinks,

He was natural, no traee of fesr or embaras -ement
because of the former conversation, Very free and verv
outspoken, Rather boasting., e 4id not try however to dw
dwell upon the subject of magic,

He sent shoes by his brother, but 1s not going to
cherge anything for his work, "e thanked him, Could not
come, because on Sunday he left for Kingston and spent
all the Monday in the city. He went to buy some leather
for his shoe-making, Does not buy here - the leather
whieh he buys in Kingston iz much strénger end this he
uses when meking new shoes, He makes a lot of new shoes
- people order from him end he mskaxzx would like us to
gee some Uime his work,.

e asked him about the advertisement éxposed in
largaret Roack’s yard? Is it his® Yes - he laughed,

He put it in a jocular way - Just for fun, to make peop:
laughe Margaret Roach 1s his auntic - that’s whe he
put his advertisement thsre,

For the advertisment - see ihm next page/.

e inquired about the noisy Sundey night in his
house. Did they quarrell? Ch, no, ¥txxhwakher It was
one of his brothers - he came drunk and made all this
noise, Got drunken and cursed., "hom? Nobody in particu-
lar. Or rether everybody - khaxxmriix all the world,

I azﬁed for :n exglanation what is the name used

fo 8 (o} ed - @ o
Bgigen gngeg. ¥%€% 1sfho£atgg gpirggeoga 313§5ap%§1t
@ lled in Hindustani, But what 1s the local, ordihary
name ? Did he not use the other time the name shadow?”,
Oh, yes, shadow is all right, It is the proper name,
But the ereole neme for the spirit of the dead is
duppye This is the way people here in Byll Savannah
eall the spirit of the deed,
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‘he following is a reproduction of what appears ofi
a signboard standing by the footp th leading into Hargurett
Roach' hamxx yards
THIS IS THE SHOES. HOSPITAL AND ¥X¥¥¥ HEAR IS THE DOCTOR,
WHERE YOU GET, TOELESS, ANKLEPOSEyCO NCUR%"yee GLEATEST
ATTENTIONy ESPECIALLY LADIES SIOES
PROF. £§ CoeDe ROCHESTER
GUN POT
)

A drawing representing a human head,and ap aring someyl.at
like the sketech to the right adorned the cignbonrdefd *he
drawing was in the sa e pocition in rel tion to the words
gun pot, as show: in the sketche

N

Planned ericket trip.

This week Charlie plans another exeursion - to
Westmoreland, Their oricket team goes to pley a game the-
ree Fe will po too ~ he 1s the memebr of the team,

It will cost them 6/- per head, They hire & truck -

N , "Manie 8” truck, i.e., the truek which previously was
ovned by Emanuel Powell end now is mmmx owned by Ernest
Powell /in partnership with leon Powell/ amd run by Mil-
lers He is very glad to visit Westmoreland - he likes
the plaee, Much more than Bull Savannah, Calbert Elliott
1s the eeptain of the team and he will head the mxzmx» ex
cursion,

~ Since he likes so much the place, 1s it possible
that he will not come back from this excursion?amit will
stay agalin in Westmoreland? He laughed - guite possible,

His merital plans, Ve passed to the subjest of marriage? Is’nt it time
for him to settle down for ever? to marry a girl and to
start a regulayr, settled 1ife? fx Me? Oh, no, sir, not

me, e 1s not longing for a settled 1ife, Is mnot going
to marry as yet. May be some time in future,
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VHis love affairs, Ve pessed to inquire about his love affairs, Char-

lie was delighted with the subject, He laughed heartily
and 1t was evident that he enjoyed being cone=idered bv
us as a Don Juan,

His girl-friends, Oh,yes, he has many ohrl-friends, “ere in Bull

His children,

Savenngh? His answey was rathep evesive, He hes them
outside - in other plsees - all over Jameice - any-
whe re he went. He hes also some girl-friends here, But
he hesitated to eall their names and we 414 not try to
press him,

Is his bracelet agtek gift from a girl friend®
Yose It is an Indisn braeelet - and 1t was given to him
by his Yast Indlan girl-friend in Vestmoreland, The ring?
The ring was not given to him, He took 1t par force., Fmmk
Xt Tulled it from the pirl’s finger and put on his own,
The girl is from Bull Savannah, He wont pive 1t beelr,
Will keep it,

He hes many girl friends, but onlv one whom he re-
gards as a permaneht one, He gets letters Prom her and
mxifux sends her letters too., The 4s East Indien -~ the
girl in Westmoreland from who he »xk pgot the breocelet,
71ll he see her now when going to Westmoreland for the
oricket matehs Ch, yes, certainly, he will mamxhar visit
her, Sihec he 1is longing so muech for Westmoreland, mey
be he wont beck at 2all and will stey with the girl for
ever? He laughed - ”may be”, But 1s he EErRtdxaxy certain
that the girl is sti11l faithful to him? mey be she found -
somebody else? He laughed again - but rether in embarssce.
ments No, he thinks she is faithful to him, Anyhow, he
will go andfind it out,

Has he many childven? Ch, yes, he has a lot of
them - “plenty”, but not in Bull Savannah, None of them
in Bull Savannsh, Ee admired his prudence and in reward
he gave us more detailed story of his ehdldren,

Ho hes six of theme. One in Stedames, How 014 1s
the child? Is it & boy or e girl? Hs tried to ealoulate
2kx it"s age, but soon dropped it, As a matter of fao t,
the c¢hidd died, OCut of his children, ”3 die, only 3
alive,” Another Bhild, whiech 1= alive, is in Imcea,

"here in Imcea? In Johnson Tovm /this is a s lummy sub-
urb inhabited Exxtahom ehiefly by labourers working in
Kew Estate/, A boy. flow 0l1d? Big boy - 12 yeawrs e1d

nowe As 2 matter of fact, he was not so gertain of his
son’s age, Neither of his 1ife. He never visited the chile¢
Never wrote to the mother, Never went there. Onsce the
friendship 1s over he never tries to “Yeep in contact with
the girl, This is his way.

Another child is o girl, She is 9 yearsold, Hep
mother is this Bast Indien girl, his girl friend, of whom
he spoke already, The same girl,

He indulged into & Rtwewswi description of the
Eest Indien maprital customs, They marpy early - still
as children, They are married by their parents, ""hen
they reach moimtk age, IMayxmemrxmkiiedrdox s hpuse is
hg%lt for them end they start their 1life as hushand and
WALE o
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His Dast-Indlan girl friend - was she married like
that? Ch, no, she was free. He was her first poy-friend,
He satrted to praise East-Indilan girls for thelr loocks,
They are all sc¢ beautiful, He does not like the mt ereole
girls as mich - espesially in Bull Seavemnah, They are
so “harsh”, Give harsh ans-ers to you, He prefers Eost
Indian girls,

7ill he merry his Egst-Indien pgirl friend? YMay be
even now, whon he will go teo Westmoreland, Well, he 1is
not so sure of this, kxxxxmaxikew 7111l she not refuse to
marry him, xkexts since he is not an Esst Indi=2n® Ch, no,
not at all, In fact, the girl wented to merry him, but
he doclined the metter, He knows he looks wvery much lie
mRxBxxtxIntiam an Bnet Tndlen, Fis pgirl mesaxk thinks 4t
even, fHe wes scked by her 2bout his sncestry, ard he
explained that on the father’s side he traces his meininx
ancestry %o a Scotchren, and on the mother’s side - he
did not deny possibilities of haimp-ExxkxImiixmy having
Bast Indlen blood in him, Of course, he has mok no Tndian
blood in him, not & drop, Bui his girl friend believes
thet he 1s of & mimed parentrnge: Scoteh and Egst Indisn,

He dose not kmow whet he will deeide, becauce he
has still another girl-friend} the mother of his ihwt
third childe A boy or a girl? He does not know - the
child is not born as yet. But the girl is having this
baby for him, He erpects her to confine %m some time
in M&y, Does he know it from her? Oh, yes, ¥kxkx this
is about that time that she expests to be in bed,

Is this girl elsc am Eest Indian? Ch, no - she is
- Oreole, %he lives in S,2l1ding.

het a ccinclidencai lie are going to Spalding hext
Fridey - would not he li%e to send a letter to her?
Cherlie thought we were joking, But m& no, we can reaily
carry & letter mm and oven see the girl, He gave us her
edress: Myrtelle Lindsay, Spalding, Senta Hill district,
"e ean ensily find her - everybody will show the way e
People know her and her femilv,

he 1= very nice girl, Very nice.”Wot a racketeer”,
He would like %o send her even some mone~ by us, Op Per-
haps a basket, "hat ebout a besket of tomatoes? No, to-
natoes wont do., A basket of fash - that’s whet they =end
from here,Fish, He will think 1t over., He will nrepare
a basket of fish and food for the girl,

He met Mrrtelle ILyndsay when he stayed in Spalding.
e worked there as & shoermeker, Had his own shop. ¢ can
see easlly the place. "My shop vight neer the hospitel.”
And 1%t wes & pood business too, Much better than in Buli
Sevannah, “Good business - but I felt homesieck for Bull
Sgvanneh.” So he left the place and the girl,

But still keeps in touch with her. "hat about mar-
rying her? Well, that’s something different. As a metter
of fact, the glrl wanted him to marry her, She said once
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onece when they were or. a walk
ihxk - she opened the conversation herself - that sye
1s”not satisfied with her Ztfmy line of life”, "hat’s
the matter - he ansvered - but I am., So the subject was
But, "It’s the man who amkes the marriage.”

e took again a more Joeular line, "hat ho probably
wants, 1t 1s o stay with one of hie girls permanently
and to visit from time enother one - *mhk 1s’'nt 1t so?

He laughed heartily, evidently very much pleared with the
ldea. Oh, yes, this would be the best,

"het about the baby? Will he om 1t or will he leave
1t with mother? Emxdnszmé Fe does 'nt know, It depends,
"After she has xXxkaky the baby, T will see the baby and
sce vhether it 1s mine, If it 1s mine, I will own it.,”

How wlll he recognise £k8 thiso ”If 1t 1s mine,

I will find 1t after the halr. And after the mark.” Here
he showed us a merk - a dark spot on his arm, Thes=e spe
the marks by vhich he will recognise his paternitv. And
if no marits will be found? Does 1t mean necessarily that
the beby 18 not hils owm? WO, 1t may happen that the marks
will not aprear on the baby, Then he mst walt, For some
yoars, ¥ Vhen the baby i8 older, he con recogn’'se his
aternity kx ”by likeness”, If the halpzwtit child will
gs resemble him, 1t will be mawsk certainly his,

He sterted agein to pralse his girl, He trusts hepr
-~ does not think she is or was unfalthful to him, ”She
1s not a rucketesr, Net bag glrl, According tc what I
experlence in the world - she is not a racketeor, If I

dont see the mark, I postpone to the future,”

After he will ovm the ehild, ”I »111 sake it eway o”

He is not sure howvers whether the mother will give him

the child, ”IFf ghe refuse, she keep 1t.” FHe expects this
my hapren easily, ”She hes alrcady ome for a Chinaman,
‘he keep it. The Chinamen wanted 1t, but she keep 1t,”
The same mey hapren with his c¢hila,

Dudley Simpson eame to take to the Harvest Fedlival
at the Bible Church of God and thils put end to our talk,
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Py ou old con S0

Herself

Elsa Lee her grand dau,

Mr, Arthur Rochester, hep son,
" Sydney Rochester her son,
" Bredley fochester " M

Faye Gordon 8 year old g

A

rond dau,

Mrs, Neil came out of RBer kitcl.en with her eyes
streaming from the irritation caused from the smaeke,
I followed her back ind® the kitelen where I sat fima
down on some cedar boards laid on the earth, *here
were other boards placed diagonally from the base of
the roof, The boards belong to one of her son who
proposes to build a house, He will use the boards tc¢
make the doors and window facing; the walls of the
building will be made of earth ma®Pl and lime,

The kitchen measured at least 20 fect square,
it was not floored, Tefirewall took up one corner,
There was f#%x a fire going.XXEmX an iron pot on the f
fire,

about the invasion ofher
kitehen she did not show ite although the way she
gave her information gave the impression she thought
it a kind of duty to doing which she was unresentful
ly resigning herself,

If she was resentful

It is possible she was enjoy
particularly when she told the st
illness of one of hep sons,
suf'fers from a deformity, She had spent a great
geal of money oun him, teking him to w rious doctors,
‘he trouble the doctors had told her was due to the
fact s$his son had been born after she had am mise
carriage,

ing the interview,
ory of' the long
the one she says,who

Mrs, Neil was born in Gpeen

_ Olive,Bull Savannal
Her mother Mrs,Jsne Fy

cig died many years 870,
Her father Nathaniel Francis died before hep m.therpr,
Mrs, Neil her brothers and sisters used to live witl
thegr perents 480a-$0-Livo—wish-shednr-ss in the
house now ownagdied by Mp, Willée Rochester and xkziy
his family, Mr, Willge Rochester lives on the house
and premises nopth of Mr, Laban fochester F.R, 1,
She does not know wheth: p herparents had bought op
inherited the land, It was owned by her father,

Mr, and Mrs Fpan
and 2 boys, The
1, Charlie Franci
2, Stanley Franci

cis had 8 children,

brothers are:

s who lives in Yop Bull Savannah

8 wishmarwi€d ang 6lebikdsef, child-
ren with his wife,

-5 Birls
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There are now 3 girls alive to her parents, Theyare!

l, Mrs, Neit (herself)

2 Mrs, lMargerett Roach who has married Joe Rasjly~
Roach now dead, Mrs Roach
lives in her own house in
Bottom Bull Savannah,

34 Mrs, Carolire Powell who has mar ried Bingham

Powell, +hey live in Checolaf
Hole,

CARLER

Mrs, Neil (Miss Ann) grew up with her parents
mEEKEE brothers and sisters in the home now occupied
and owned by Mr,Willie *ochester,

She atiended the Bull Savannah school for about
o years, Her brothers end sisters attended school
also,

In mam Mprs Neil's schoolfg&ﬁIH days little girls
ahd she inpsrticular used to hélp their pmarents tidy
house swecp yard and tidy kitchend, She also used t«
to market at Alligator Pond, 8She used to buy there
for her mother fish, coffee, cocoes and oranges whiecl
were not grown in Bull Savenrah, She also used to go
to"runnit lends," i,e, lands on roecky hill-side fsp
away from home, From these lands she pulled up case-
sava she carried home in a basket, At home the Rikkes
Ssweetl cassava would be xexxed peeled and cooked,while
the bitter cassavo would be :raoted and put under a I
press after it would be used for meking bammies,
(Bammies are a flat type of cassava bread),

Asked what is the press like, Miss Ann asked
Elsa to take me outside to see the one under the man.
go tree, (I was in the kitechen then,) Elsa led me t
the menge tree yhepe inn a t{hatch bag 1t ere was som
cassava graied about mid-day and left under the press

The press consisted of posis about 5 inches in Xty

diameter and about Gor 7 feet long, These wer nails
ed together at one end, The other endd the posts
were separated about 1 fobt aparty and joined Xmmmxks
a plece of board nailed to the ex{reme end,

A boéx with the cassava in the bag across it
stood sbout 2 feet sway from the tree, <+he tpree
had a hole in it to recieve the end of the posts
nailed together, From the hole the posts then pesse-
ed over the thateh bag with the cassava, ToO press
the unwnated mmeximR juice out of the grated tubers
larpe stones are put on the end opposite the end in
the hole in the tree ., By this mesns considerable =xy
constant pressure is exerted on the bagextthxthexxemni

Elsa removed three lerge stones from hep press
end then took up the tatch bag which she carried back
to the kitchen, There she removed the hard packed
cassava from the thatch bag intd a bex, Sime=then

LN S S S <
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put some of it into a large wodden mortar,and began ¢
pound it,with a wooden "moptap stick,"

In the meantime Miss Ann took down a sieve from
the kitehen wall ang began to sieve some of the flour,
the coarse papt of it which r<mzsined in the sieve
after each sieving she called the head, !ge head is
used to feed pigs -baked fop the purpose, Sometimes
it is alos used 10 make dumplings or porridge,

The cas:ave fiour is used for making bammiczs,
The flour csn he kept for as long as is desired, When
kept overnirnt it Eels sour, but ecan still be uged to
make bamuies called sour bammies, A little baking
sofda is usually put into the sour flour to "eut the
sourness," before it is used to make the bammies,
When kept for 4 or 5 days the flouP becomes brown in
colour, and is then ecalled ifouldy flour, Mouldy flow
18 XRERXXX®ERZ 2130 used fop making bammies, and can be
kept in the moyldy state for as long as desired,

circular

Mrs, Neil then took down ai}/iron flat plate and
a ring made from shsz} metal, Shzxgxtxthﬂxgizxxxxnﬂx
ARXRXXZREI yx KT he diameter of the ring was
slightly snaller than®that of the plate, She put the
Plate on the fipe from whieh she nad by then taken or}
the pot shie had on 1t, shile the plate was heilng ket
heated she nest touk n »lece of wood about 16 inches
long and 2 inches broad, This was shaped like a wedge
i,e, one end of it was thick -gbout § of an inch thiel
Awhile the mkxse remainder wass gradually less thicks
XXxx the omller end was only sbhout, % of an inch in
thickness, The thikx portion was shaped to form a
handle,

‘he iron plate bescan. hot : Elsa put the ring
over it, and with herhands,took up some of the flour
which she deposited in the cirecle of the ring, levell.
ing it out as she dig 30. A mi nute or so aftp she
took off the ring, used the flatteded end of the stik
to pat the plour more closely to the platesyand then
with a smart motion inserted the thin cdge of the mkmi
pPlece of buard underp kRkxxfimar it and turnedw‘Ver.

Mrs Neil has beer twice margted, “irst she mnape
ried Rochester fopr whom she had 13 children alive,
Allick died about 28 years ago, About 15 yesars afte;
Xmskmm Allick's death ®he married Joshua Neil of
Dunder Hill, Joshua hagd alos been previously married
but his wife hhd died at ab .ut the same time as hep
husbanad, On Joshua's wife death Joshua had sold his
house and land et Dender Hill and bought othep Preimi-
Ses at Rose Hall, He lived there with all his ehilga.
ren, there are 9 children to him by his wife -5 daugh:
ters and 4 sons,

Mrs Neil wmes (Miss ann) used to live in Rose
Hall after she merried Jos » but removeq back to
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Breen Olive Bull Savannah about 2 years agoe becsuse
she could keep no healih there in Roge Hall,

At Rose Hall she shared ka s four apartment house
with Joshua and 5 of his children by his fipst wife,
Two ofthese children xmxzxudx are girls Shree boys,
Mrs, Neil cooked for everybody, 4he youngest child mx
is & girl than 18 yesars old, ~+oshua used to support
all five of his children then, %he three sons used to
help him in his cultivations of cassavs, Cungo pess
yams ,tomatoes, corn, Lobacco and oil-nut, (ODil-nut is
Xkz castor 0il besns), Yome of the cultivations

ere around thehouses but the larger portion was =% on
Yuff House lands, Cas avs and cungo peas were the Xk
things planted most,

ig 30ld some of th- ecassave and the cungo peas,and
all the oil-nuts, He nef¥er made the oil-pmstor oil fm
from the beins himself, *he price of the Oil-nut =x=ma
beans varied from 2% - 444 per quart, A4he selling pric
price depending on the demand, Castor o0il beans were
last being sold in January for 49 @ r quart, He usual.
ly s0ld a considerable portion of his cassava and mmmg:
cunyo peas crops, He kxzmx kent as much as needed for 1}
home use, but always had more than he could use,

Both Mr, Neil's daurlters are dress-makers, and
eari much money at dress makins, They keep the money £t
for themselves, He supports them entirely -buys their
clothes with his own noney, *e used to do the same
for his sons, 4e is not now doing thsi for his sons
beciuse they have goft "big" and he has "got old,"

Mrs heil. is fomddf Neil's children, She got
along well with them, They sre nice children, She left
Off Living at Rose ®own’ only because she wax could
not keep wellthere, Neil come {0 her present home to
8ee¢ her quite often,

While Mrs, Neil was awvay from her Green Clive
home it used 4o bhe Occupied by her sons, The hosue
(a room) was b ilt by her fimst husbend Allick Rumkmzke
Rochester, She left her parents house to Zhare house
wdth Allick when she mar - ied him, 8he wasa big woman 1
then, The land on whish xke Allick built the house
Wes inherited from his fxtkee parents,Mr, Arthur
Rochester and His wife Mirs Sarah Rochester, She does
not know whether Ailick's father or mother Imkmmitestx
inherited or bought the land, The piece on whieh she
now lives,is really, only a shall portion of the
original holding which has now been divided among Mr,

Arthur's children, ge nag 6 children, HNe didd before
his wife, His children used to ¢ re him well before he
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died, After he died his wife conti ued to live in

their home, She died some time after, The fxmixy
land was then shared betwsen his children as follows:

died, His wife occupied the Loae after his death,
She died a few years after he died, The land was then
shared up smong his ERIERNRXXEERREAEXERXXINEX X
children, HischiliJron xmmz are:

l, Arnold Rochesten,
2¢ Joseph "
3, Rohert "
4, John o
5, Allick "

6s Francella "

, I gr got tle piece of land neighbouring
Moses Elliott’s also ¥gland Rochester's, APnold died
recently, He left his land to his children, He did
not marry, Miss Ann volunteered -"Not every meman
like married; some woman sey them wonld not marry
for anymmmay money, but mi wouldn't sey (say) that\
though,"

Joseph Roghedter died a long tine ago, He left
his land to his wife XREXExxxxxx Martha Rochesterp
and his five dsughters by h.r, The land adjoins
Mr, Laban Rochesters and her own -Miss Ann's,

Roke:- 28uevvE€r got the piece of land on which
the home of his parents mmeex was, Robert is now in
Brithsh Honduras, He s0ld his land with the house
to Claston Rochestsr, Claston has since improved on
the house ,

Robert does not write to her; he has bad mana-
ners, He has a daughter living in Bull Savannah
but does n.t write to ker even, %“he daughter is prxsz-
resentful about thet,

John Roghester lives in @88808iile, 8paldings,
He inhrerited the piece of land adjoining Claston's
and Josephs, but he is "alright" i,e, he Rmxxxmst
kﬂxxxtmxdxyanﬂxnnxxhxxptxx is of fair means and
there does not have to depend on his inherited holde
ing, He does not bother with the land here s but
Miss Ann's sons with Allick cultivate grass and cungc
peas on it, John does not write to any of his rela-
tives in Bull S,vannah, but domes evesy now and then
on a visit, He doesnot really want the la d he hes
inherited, because he does not need it, He never en-
quires sbout it, *he taxesfor it is @ 1d by lMesgelt
KmxikXxand hersons, along with that for their own PPrCe
mises, Jaid she "This year a dem one have to pay it,
%;g. her sons would haveto paynthe taxes without her

elyf,

A

\
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Allick Rochester her husbard got the portion ofthe
broperty on which she now lives,

Fraoncells Rochester has married to a Mp, Phillip
Jinclair,of Ribbit Town, Bhe lives therpe with her
husband, *he land she inherited she sold to her bpo-
t'er Robert, who in turn sold to Clasten Koechester,
This land is included in that boupht,

Ted 48,
¥ 7.0,
Informant Sydney Rochester,
His father and PMy fether - he was a fisherman all his
grandfather, life., In “1l4gator Pond, He dled when.I was 18,

I was past school age when he died, H,s father
Arthur Rochester was g fisherman tbo in Little
Pedro, He yas shoppping /kept shop/ once there.
| This I don't remember its just what I heard, But
) I can remember Iy grandfather. My eldest brother
Arthur was named aftep him,”

Brothers, ”Cecil angd Bradley - they work to-dasy at
this house over there, It 1s for Holness « Vp,
Charles Dyer son in law, Ceeil - he 1is very good
at his trade, lir, Neil my father in law /Svdneys
step father/ teach him, At this house /L-ban‘s
Rochester/ he worked too, Cecll helps Vr,Neil,

3 hen Mr, Neil has work he calls Cecil, ""hen Cecil

has work in Bull Savanneh he calls Mr, Neil, They
live good together,”

”Bradley will build a house for himselr,
Next to the ol4 home, He will get the olg home -
he is”the youngest, Here the youngest gets the old
home ,

Famlly expenses, Bradley ang Sydney live with thelr mother,
e two are responsible for the e penses, e take
care of the expenses, I can't say we are the only
two who care for the 0ld lady, Its accordingly
what you can afford, The sister from Kingston bipg |
Plurmer she always sends presents,”

‘}Siatevs. Curlain who married the chlef at the Vyrtle
; Bank hotel keeps boarders, They dont live in her
place, She cooks meals for them ”Just mess them”,
“he wanted to come for a vhsit to Bull Savannan
last summer but couldnt get anybody to take care of
the boarders, so she didnt come, The two other

o

sisters work at the Machado factory., /tobacco/,
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Estella 1is marrisd, Her huesband - I'ry James -

is ”a police”, Rebecca 18 not married, SHe

works also in the factory., "hen thev heve a holiday
they cpend it in B,11 “avannah,

The tomato seacon 1e over, Svdney 1s saties-
fled with his tomato crop., "It could be better but
it could be worse.” Tomatoes are not the only cash
cropy, Especlally in lew Forest where S« dnev 1s
bullding his house 8nd where he has the moet of his
land many vegetables are grown,

”Cabbages 1is money. nothe capital thing 1s
scallion, 5d., 6 d, for the pound right now, Sell
it fescellion/ richt ab the parden., In Comms Pen,
Everybedy come and ask: scellion, scallinn, scallion,
I pot sick of them, /0f the peonle whn want to buv
escallion/, Carliec - Vr Tanson /from New Forest/
sell for 4/- a pound, But you can get rirht now
9/« a pound., And garden °ege “ell them for 1 and 1/2
& pound., They are heavy - vou ¥mow,”

”But yvou need water, If we hawe water we
loose no crop. Fverytring we plant we would be able
to water. e haq g meeting in New Forest to send
a petition to Government, lo elem a petition to
8llow us have pipes to our homes, He /the Govern-
ment/ was promising to us to mt o mein pipe fop
1/2 mile, Ve still worrving him about 1t, He dig
400 feet in Spring Groundse and st1ll 50 feet more to
get clear water - and nothing of it, He treat us
Veéry mean, Because you have pay taxes ang he dont
give you no comfort, "hen the noor peonle xtRvwexPoay

are starving for water, ” !

There are two bip tanks in New Forest whioh
were bullt still by the "blg property”, Now 211 the
settlers get watepr there, When the new school in Vew
Forest was complete this year the tank was sma11 as
the authorities” sald the children w111 have water
from the pipes which will be Installeq shortly, But

Sydney completed the tank 1in New Fopest
where his house will be buillt, The tank with the bap
becue /catchment/ costs him . 55, He does not count
small expenses and his own work, He esti ates that
if he had not worked at it it would easily cost him
L 70, For the tank alone he ured 20 sacks of cement
90 1bs each, And he st11] nee s Some more to make
two steps to the tank, He paig for one sack of cement
11/3, This he bought at the Bull Savannah Bromfielq
shop, After he has bought thie cement he learme~s that
In Kingston he could have Pad it for 7/3 a sack,

XREIX/RXY "L11:5/« just fop cement, And
I got to use maule /%/ You dlp 1t out from the ctone,
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«7 And have a big sieve and sleve the fine one., And
| lime and dirt to mix 1t, Thats Jurt for the tank,

For t he barbecue - the catchment I use white lime
and stone to fi1ll 1t, 155 for the tank and barbe-
cue, To buy cement, to pay the mason and to pay
people to work there., I dont count everything, I
see for what I spend so I dont mind, 211 the water
carrying /for the building of the tan/ I do it
myself, And 1t help the work, If vyou are they - the
people work quick, If I say I dont work at all 1t
would cost me 1,70,”

The masons who built “vdney's tank were
teopold Dyer end Samuel Powell, They also mes ured
the capacity of the tank which they estimate to

‘ hold 9124 gallons,

How mmuch water

is needed? ” For & day for usins in the home to cleanse

dirty plates and such things but without washing
clothes = you use a lot of vater for that - mav be
about 40 gallons, For a family a day,0,K, 40 gal-
lons for a family, I include that with cattle,
Suppose your family is asbout reRviEx persons in
the house and 2 cows, 1 donkey, 2 sheep and pigs,
"hen it rains small stock - goats and cheep dont

- drink much. Get 1t from prass, A11 the erasc 1s
green, ”
:Cost of new house, ?To meke a little house now will cort vou

about over L300, A house - room and hall, The
house and tank end barbecue, /And s kitchen ang
buttery and toilet, Plenty money,.”

Sydney has timber for his house, He expects

| ”somebody” who promised him shingles, ”I expect

) him every day”, His brothers Cecil and Bradley wilz
build the house, May be his step father lr, Neil
willl help with this, His brother Cecil does not
build tanks ”He is carpenter not macon”, When Ce-
cil built his house Samuel Powell helped him with
mason work and Cecil helped Powell at his house with
the carpenter work,

Sydney spends often two and three days at =

| time in Ney Forest, "hen he is there he staye at Vp,
Crafton Hanson‘s house, iy, HanaoR 1s from Rose Hall
| and was the first cettler in the ew Forest langd
| Settlement , Hanson8 house wes the first there,
"He was the first to settle at New Forest, Everybody
stop at his house, His house the very first one in
New Forect,”

Mr, Hanson has a lot of cattle ”He has a lot

| to worry - he har plenty cattle,”

Mr."anson offered hospitality to all PEO=
ple who came to settle in Yew Forest, llany people
aeeg also his advice ac he is ” g very intelligent
man”,
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Sydney 1is planning to meke the roof of hie
new house of shingles, Zine is more durable but
1t is nore expensive, Alco it 1s very hot., He
is not in favour of a ceiling, Its true a celling
looks pretty but ” whets use of pretty and vou
have not enough ventilation,”

His mother went the othep day to New Forest

to see his place, the new tank and the =ite for the
house., She was pleased with it.

Sydney plans to go again to America, If he
goes he will leave his land and his housze in care
of his brother Cecll. Sydney is not quite sure whethe
he will earn in “merice more than here., He thinks
tomatoes bring quite a lots But one the other hand
the tomatoes bring only during the season,

PThere is nothing you get easy - yvou have to
work for 1t, Everybodz say about America, but vou
have to slave for 1t.”/For the wages in America/.

” I wont stay long in “merica - 1f I £0,
May be one pear or two.,”
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(outside our census data)

MM, '74 farmer &carpenter,

Mr, Joshua Neil was brought Sunday evening by his
wife's son ydaey'gochester. Mrs, Ann Josephine after
Alexander “ochester's death married Joshua Neil, She
lived with him at his place in #ose Corner, but the
climate didnt suit her, So she come back to live in her
previous home with her grownup sons, Mr, Neil comes to
visit her from time to time from ose Corner which is
about 5 miles fram here, He came This morning and will
be returning home to-morrow early morning, He has had
many children in his previous marriage, but they akd
all grown up and gone, Only one daighter stays with
him to take care of him,

Mp, JOshua Neil is tall and lean, Abundant white
straight hair and white bushy eyebrows, Blue lively
¥EFXX eyes, white skin, acquiline nose, dolicocephalic =
it would be hardly possible to find a betterexample of
a "nordic" type,

Askﬂd - he told with pleasure and gusto his family
origins, “e started and reffered often to his maternal
ancestors), leaving the paternal line o mewhat in shade,
Rixxfavhorbaxxx (starting with father)

"" ere was nobody 1Hydngather's andfather was Palmer a white ma, He

married Miss Shomen - she was practically a white woman
from Ballards Valley, Palmer came from England, Miss
Shorman was a very rich waman, almost the whole of Bale
lards Valley belonged to her, She was a slaveheoildzwzowner

The grandfather of his father lived in Dunder H#l1l,
He came straight from Scotland, Hisname was Joseph Neil,
He was a teacher, "H- live with a waman up that side =
Simpson","His 0ld home still p main in “under Hill, My
uncle Joseph Neil live the:oe1 e dle last year and his
daughter and son live there,’

He lived in DPynderHill, Avout 20 years ago he
bought land at Rogse Cornes from the owner of “ew Forest,
"He sell me cheap", Rose Cormep is between Alligator
Pond and New Forest,

"My profession is carpenter, but I work in the
land like a man who has no rofession, I built that house
and that table (in our room} and Perkins house, I learn

t
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how he came %mx in Malvern to a ¥p, Gulpin " A little
Canadian man - pmeaxx real white you know - smnd he was
a good teacher too", Mr, Gulpin asked him whether he
was a carpent er, and Mr, Neil said he was one but not
a very good one, Mp, Gulpin was an architect, he drew
the plans, He was very patient and never was angry even
if somebody made mistakes, He only ceme and told to do
the work again, His wife was also gentle and never was
angry,There Neil learned sl1 the intricacies of his
trade )
ﬁe travelled in Panama and in “uba and in many pa=-
rishes in Jamalca, Finally he settled in Rose Corner,

He voasts of his good health, "I am exceptionally
blessed, Born and live in Dunder Hill, I leave 13 Sept-
enber 1913 and was never sick - never knew a doctor, till
I catch malaria at Alligator Pond, It was a place where
people die of malaria, I get over that and since it took
me ggaln after 13 days, Only two times in my life that
I shake, from that day I never feel a chill, I went to
zine shop to Dr, Myers, 'You want a medecine'? he said,
Yes sir, - A dollar worth or 6/=? - Give me 6/- ,

I take it twice and put it aside - I never need it,

Mr, Neil told that lately he felt a 1little pain in
his side, He went to see the doctor, The doctor examined
him carefully and said that he never saw such a strong
hearth and liver - and such a strong man alltogether
in his life, “e asked Mp, Neil how 0ld he was, and
hearing he was 74 he congratulated him on his health
and strenght, Mr, Neil was very pleased with it, He
laughed 211 the time telling this story, The little

4 id = was nothing to he &4 armed of,

830 5 IeR. A RN a%tn,

He told a lot about 0ld times - chmges in agri-
culiure, prices and ways of life (see Agr,economics)
There were also snakes at the time of his yaath, Blaek
snakes and yellow snake called nankaa"The yellow snake
grow to tremendus size - 6 feet," Black snake didnt
grow big but they were poisonous, When I was a boy -
in Ngvenber you hear snake whistle Xikmxx the same as
man,
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Annie Niel 50
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Present hougsehold.

: Nlﬂ Annie Head., F.M, 61. 130 10 L. BeS.Pe Advent. Ill. Ho gewife i

Rochester Sydney son Helle 31 2 L " No rel. W5. cultivator:'

" . " ] " ‘

Arthur son MeSe 33 w= we . #

. Bradley son 143, 24 - *  Att.various W5 :

" Busa gr.dau F.3. 5 "  Instr.Advent., 1

(Busa 1s daugther of 3ydney) N }

2 .~ WD
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Famlly %“istory.
p) Annle liel Legitimate daushter of llathaniel Francis and his

e Jane francis nee Sinclair. Annle was brought u- at her
parents' home. .
Her half brothers by the same father: Beorge, John and Leo-
e rd Francis. Half-sisterzx by the same father: Phama., Only
eorge and Fhama are alive. lhey were broucht up by their
step-nother (Father's wife), Annie Niel does not naintian fae
‘ mlly relatl n with them, Full giblings:Stanley and Sharile
{ \}“ Franels Caroline, “argaret®(th-8e alive) and dead: Hilday,Yoroe |
‘ thy. &lsie, Florence. Annie naintains r-lat’ ns mostly with
her glsters Caro.!ine and Karcaret. | |
7 le was married twice: for the first time Lo alexander |
Rochester with whom she had the followin: ch’ldren:Zelah (39) ™
married to Gordon 1lives in B.Sav. Rebecca (37) lives in Kingg
1 ston; Curdel married Mr.Pluniep lives in Kingston; Elline nare
] ried ¥ouis Jackes and lives in Kilngston, she 1s (29) 3 Ishned
@ : lives in Kingston; Estella_narried ives in Aingston; her sor
4 ' nEEkX, Sracdley, Chxrims =t Sydney and Arhtur live with her,
‘) Cecll with nhis wife next do8r, and Uhg;ii@.Qgrt;ymﬁiib_hgzwﬁyw

o

\ ~§§£§;1,uinhwggpmsisber‘Hargaret Roach. (Hisfaun . |
\\ ! er second marrlagé: afler the first husband's death Annle me |
W& t Yied Joshua Nlel, His mxfx first wife ‘ar-aret dled, Joshua
1 od - Nlel lives in Roge Corner where Annie lived with him for sor
: years after she married him in 1942, She left hin to live 1ir
. her old home because the climate did not sult hop, Friendly
”‘/) lations are maintained with the second husband wh visits A
| ‘—,,f”’dp and often works as a carpenter In partnership with her sons
Cecll and@Brailey.
Busa Hochebter 1s the daughter of Sydney and his wife Ine
lives in St.Jates. Busa id adonted by the grandmother,
Sydney Rochester son of Annie and Alexander Rochester. B
up 1n parents home.“rothers and sister see above. No half
lings. “‘elations malntained with all, He narried Ina (u
< ; nane not remembered by 4nnie). They lived together for o
)5 in St. James with Ina's parents. 3Separated at nresent.T)
had two children: Busa living in this home and Elaén 11
with the mother in St.Janes.,
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Bradley Roghester parents and siblings see above.Brought
up parents home.He used to have a girl friend the dau-
chter of Lucas Hyer, Ann. Now she is arried.fe has no child

Arthur Rochester rents & sibllings see above. Srought up in
parentsThome. -ingle.

Emligration & travels. -

siaﬁey went to U.3.A. twilce in 1944/45 and 1/46/47. Brought

savings for which he bought land and build tank at thHe place

he intends to bulld his own house,

%ogaigg One bullding - two rooms. 3 beds, 2 tables, 3chalrs,
the {irst room live: “nnie, Bradley, Sydney and Busa, in t!

the second Arthur. Water supplied by nelzshbour,

d éé_égraa_gf witich 3 acres at home and the rest in the
e R nds. Vwned by Annie, All bought from father. prlce pald

not known, <ydney owns 12 acres:l0 acr. in New Forest and
2 acres in Comua Pen. Me bour ac. from Erie “pencer in
New forest3™5 froa Sounders and 5 from Yavid Nenphard. All

this land cost £ 105.
EgcsTrees, 6 mangoes, 3 coconuts, 1 naseberry, 1 breadfruit,
some bananas.

ltivations. tomatoes 580 trees - £3:17:0 ; Sradley -£64;
Sydeny £ 403 Arthur £ 30. lassava: Bradley & ac; Arthur i ac.

Sydney 2 ac. Congo peas: APhur 3 ac? Bradley 1} ac. fed peas
Sydney 2 gc. ~“verything used for home consumptiocn.

Animals: ydney 1 donkey,l cow, 1 pig, 1 goat, 1 sheep.

Bradley: I pig, 1 fowlsk. Arthur: 1 pig.

Nobody fishes. No otheroccupations.,

Expenditure: weekly on food and cleaning app. 15/=Xearly

expendlture on clothes: 3ydney £50; Bradley £10; Arthur £ 53
nnle and the child £ 5. Entert, on gGhristnass £ 53

Savings: Sydney £ 150 inv~ested in bullding iaterial.

Relligion: nnie T Day Advent. Visitis various denoninations.
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